Date: Tuesday, July 6 2021 05:35 PM
Subject: Re: Private and Confidential: Letter from Channel 4 News: Facebook advertising
From: Paul G. Afonso

To: Megan B. Bloomgren _Management Team -
Stephen Comstock Aaron P. Padilla

CC: Dustin Meyer ¢
ll Rhonda Bentz Lem Smith
Redacted
Pga

Get Outlook for i0OS

Paul G. Afonso

American Petroleum Institute
Senior Vice President &
Chief Legal Officer

| Redacted - Privacy |

API

From: Megan B. Bloomgren <_

Sent: Tuesday, July 6,2021 5:20:38 PM
To: Management Team H
Ce: Stephen Comstock Aaron P. Padilla
Dustin Meyer Kevin O'Scannlain | ; ; Rhonda
Bentz Lem Smith
Subject: FW: Private and Confidential: Letter from Channel 4 News: Facebook advertising

Redacted

Appreciate any thoughts offline or to my celﬁ Redacted - Privacy
-

Team —

From: Megan B. Bloomgren
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 5:15 PM

To: Media Relations :
Bethany Aronhalt

Confidential AP1_00015896



Lizzie Rosen 4
Cc: Rhonda Bentz Ben Marter || NN

Subject: FW: Private and Confidential: Letter from Channel 4 News: Facebook advertising
Importance: High

Redacted

From: Bethany Aronhalt -
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 4:54 PM
To: _Media Relations Megan B. Bloomgren |

Subject: FW: Private and Confidential: Letter from Channel 4 News: Facebook advertising
Importance: High

4

Here's the latest letter from Channel 4 News in the UK. This one is focused on advertising and claims of “natural gas as clean.’

I'll dig up our previous responses on this.

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 4:47 PM
To: APl P . ha
Cc:

Subject: Private and Confidential: Letter from Channel 4 News: Facebook advertising
Importance: High

onhalt «

Dear Ms Aronhalt,

Please find aletter attached, detailing a forthcoming television report, to which we request aresponse before
0900 EDT on Thursday 8th July 2021.

Yours sincerely,

Channel 4 News
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Producer, Channel 4 News

]

200 Gray's InnRoad
London

WC1X 8XZ

United Kingdom

www.channel4.com/news

b% Please consider the environment. Do you really need to print this email?

Independent Television News Limited is registered in England and Wales with company number 548648 and
its registered office is at 200 Gray’s Inn Road, London WC1X 8XZ.

Please Note: Any views or opinions are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Independent Television News Limited unless specifically stated. This email and any files attached are
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error, please notify postmaster@itn.co.uk Please note that to ensure regulatory
compliance and for the protection of our clients and business, we may monitor and read messages sent to and
from our systems.
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